

Jayne Rossman

Oak Creek, WI

jeseymour@att.net - 414-322-7738

Successful registered nurse with extensive experience in a variety of both hospital and clinical settings. Team oriented with a strong background in problem solving and ability to multi-task. Strong interpersonal and leadership skills and ability to communicate effectively with all levels of management and customer contacts.

Work Experience

Travel OR

Silver Cross Hospital, New Lenox IL (April 6-July 1, 2022)

Worked as a travel RN in the Operating Room. Responsible for helping anesthesia with the patient during intubation and extubation. Give supplies to the field as needed during the case. Work as a circulator during the case. Responsible for care of patient until handed off to PACU RN.

Clinic RN/Procedural RN

Froedtert Memorial Lutheran Hospital (October 2018 to present)

Work as a clinic nurse in the Departments of Orthopaedics, Pain Management and Podiatry. Responsible for triage phone calls, scheduling surgeries and scheduling injections. Assist with Pain Management procedures such as ESIs and RFAs, including Pre/Post-operative care and also intra-operative care. Responsible for patient teaching for crutches and walkers.

Travel OR/Ambulatory Nurse

American Mobile

Prohealth Waukesha Memorial Hospital, Waukesha WI (June 25-October 14, 2018)

Worked as a travel RN in the Operating Room. Responsible for helping anesthesia with the patient during intubation and extubation. Give supplies to the field as needed during the case. Work as a circulator during the case. Responsible for care of patient until handed off to PACU RN.

Kentucky One Health-Jewish Hospital, Louisville KY (March 12-June 7, 2018)

Worked as a travel RN in Ambulatory and PACU areas. Responsible for admitting patients prior to surgery and also recovering during Phase II. Also recovered patients in Phase I coming right out of OR, recovering from generals and spinals. Responsible for teaching patients about discharge instructions and using teach back technique to ensure patient is comfortable prior to going home.

Watertown Regional Medical Center, WI (October 8, 2017-March 6, 2018)

Work as a travel RN in the Ambulatory Care, OR and PACU areas. Responsible for admitting patients prior to surgery and also recovering during Phase II. Also recover patients in Phase I coming right out of the OR, recovering from generals and spinals. Also circulated in the OR and First Assisted on total joint cases. Responsible for teaching patients about discharge instructions and using teach back technique to ensure patient is comfortable prior to going home.

Stafford Hospital, VA (July 10, 2017- October 6, 2017)

Work as a travel RN in the Operating Room. Responsible for helping anesthesia with the patient during intubation and extubation. Worked as charge nurse. Give supplies to the field as needed during the case. Work as a circulator during the case. Responsible for care of patient until handed off to PACU RN.

Radiology RN

Aurora St Luke's Medical Center

Milwaukee, WI

Jan 2017-July 2017

Responsible for patients who are undergoing CT guided biopsies under conscious sedation. Responsible for getting patient ready for procedure, sedating patient during the procedure and recovering patient after the procedure. Also responsible for sedating patients during MRI's and also circulated during paracentesis/thoracentesis.

Clinical Implementation Specialist

Medhost Incorporated

Franklin, TN

2015- 2016

Work as a Clinical Implementation Specialist with a new Perioperative Implementation Management System (PIMS). Travel to hospitals across the US teaching Perioperative nurses, along with physicians this new electronic medical record. Included in this, is working with the OR Director and staff on current workflow and how it may change with the implementation of an electronic medical record. Teaching staff and physicians how each application works within the new system and streamlining any questions that arise during training, the go-live and post go-live.

OR/PACU Nurse, Charge Nurse

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty Hospital

Franklin, WI

2011 to 2015

Charge nurse duties include: team assignments, problem solving and keeping the surgeons and rooms on time. Work alongside physicians in an operating room setting, as a circulating nurse and also in the recovery room. Worked equal amounts of time in the OR and also in SDS/PACU Active participant in Practice Council. Worked alongside a Pain Care Specialist, helping with ESI's and conscious sedation for Discograms.

Post-Anesthesia Care Unit RN

Aurora Medical Center

Kenosha, WI

2011 to 2012

Work independently and with team members in preparing/recovering patients from surgery. Experienced in recovering patients from general anesthetic, spinals, local and MAC anesthesia. Helped implement the primary care nursing module in the PACU. Successfully worked as the PACU Board runner, helping

assign patients to nurses, and helping to keep the flow of patients moving throughout the peri-operative experience.

Staff Registered Nurse

Froedtert Memorial Lutheran Hospital

2009 to 2011

Supervise and train new nurses to the floor. Actively participated in a work-out to decrease nursing over-time hours, and helped implement new changes to achieve this goal. Active participant in Quality Council, Flu Team and TB reader. Successfully coordinate the flow of discharges/admissions to the floor. Work strongly both independently and with team members.

Travel RN - Milwaukee, WI

American Mobile

San Diego, CA

2007 to 2008

Successfully worked as a travel nurse in the Operating Room at a local hospital. Supervised and trained new nurses to the OR. Worked both as a circulating nurse and a first assistant in surgery. Ability to adapt quickly to a new environment.

Post-Anesthesia Care Unit RN

UW-Health Hospital and Clinics

Madison, WI

2007 to 2007

Worked independently and with team members in recovering patients from surgery. Experienced in recovering patients from general anesthetic, epidurals, local and MAC anesthesia. Experienced in all areas of surgery including: General Surgery, Plastics, Transplants, Orthopedics, OB/GYN and Pediatrics.

Pre/Post Anesthesia Nurse

Froedtert Surgery Center

Milwaukee, WI

2005 to 2007

Successfully helped start up a new Ambulatory Surgery Center. Responsible for ordering all medications and supplies. Coordinated the flow of surgeries between the PACU and OR, worked as a Charge Nurse for PACU/Pre-op. Worked independently and with Anesthesiologists in the care of the patient both prior to surgery and in the recovery phase after surgery. Areas of surgery included: GI, OB/GYN, Orthopedics, ENT and General Surgery

Pediatric Intensive Care Unit Nurse

Children's Hospital of Wisconsin

Milwaukee, WI

2004 to 2005

Experienced in the care of critically ill children from the age of newborn to 18 years. Experienced in open heart surgery, neurological injuries and trauma. Competent with arterial lines, reading laboratory values and use of ventilators. Worked closely with staff including Critical Care Specialists.

Orthopedic Clinical Nurse

Medical College of Wisconsin

Milwaukee, WI

2001 to 2004

Worked closely with Orthopedic Surgeon and residents in the care of patients undergoing total joint replacement, including first assisting in surgery. Supervised the flow of the clinic and coordinating coverage for physicians. Experience with workers compensation, insurance verification, scheduling of surgeries and exams. Successfully managed a post-operative clinic on my own, including removal of sutures and setting patients up with therapy.

Operating Room RN

St Luke's Hospital

Milwaukee, WI

2000 to 2001

Worked as a new graduate nurse in the Operating Room Specialized in: Neurosurgery and ENT procedures Supervised and trained new nurses to the OR

Education

Associates in Nursing

MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE -

Milwaukee, WI

Skills

Competent in EPIC, PIMS and McKesson software